## SELECTMEN'S MINUTES MAY 26, 1987

<u>PRESENT:</u> Chrm Fay, Sel Abbott, Sel Woodsome, Jr was absent due to illness. Individual people are listed as they were seen.

LI'L AL'L PIZZA BARN: Chrm Fay motioned to sign the liquor license and Sel Abbott seconded. Al explained that he has a meeting scheduled with the Planning Board on June 3 and he will correct his zoning violation. Apparently he may be in the process of selling his establishment within the next 90 days.

SYLVANIA GTE: The Board has decided to ask Norman Fraprier and the Industrial Development Committee to attend next weeks meeting to discuss the rumors that the Company may close. Notices will be sent.

TOWN DUMP: The Board looked over the inspection results from the Forest Ranger. Chrm Fay called Mark Mayhew, the Ranger that did the inspection, he explained the violations and will meet the Selectmen at the Dump at 6:00pm on Tuesday, June 2. Sel Abbott said that if the Town is in violation they will correct the mistakes.

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING: It is scheduled for Tuesday June 16 at 7:30pm. One item on the warrant will be the Flood Plans.

<u>LAH:</u> The Board looked over a letter from Mr and Mrs Machowski concerning lot# A523 on Map 44. Chrm Fay will write a note to the Machowski's to see if they will give their lot as a gift. If they agree the Town will have Roger Elliott draw up a deed and it will be on the Special Town Meeting warrant.

SMF: Copies of the Summons were sent to Attornies Vanitios & Paterson. They will reply to the court for the town. The Attorney will call back to arrange an appointment with the Board.

COMMISSIONER VAIL: Chrm Fay will send another note to Deputy Chief Woodsome asking him if he has gotten in touch with the Commissioner yet, if the CVommissioner cannot make it the Board would like one of his assistents and the local fish and game officer to attend.

<u>VICTULARS LICENSE:</u> The Board approved all the licenses. If they are not paid for or picked up by the end of the week certified letters will be sent telling them that they are in violation.

TOWN DUMP: Chrm Fay telephoned Dennis Walker to see if he would paint the signs at the dump? He will under take the task. The signs will read; NO AUTOMOBILE PARTS, and NO COMMERICAL WASTE OIL. The Board will purchase 2 barrels for private citizens to use to dispose of their waste oil.

MR ROBERT JONES: He is the new owner of Country Parts and Equipment located on Tax Map 4 Lot# 29. He will be asked to attend the Selectmen's meeting on June 2 to discuss what he plans to do there, apparently he is not following the orginial ideas he submitted to the Planning Board.

FRED FAY ROAD COMMISSIONER: Fred met with the Board to discuss the Cold Mix bids, he has decided to go with Eastern. The Board agreed with him. Notices will be sent out.

A new lawn mower will be purchased from FM Abbott's. The town will keep the old one.

The Board agreed to let Fred use the old town machine, if he can find it.

## FIRE DEPT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE:

Fire Dept; Dwayne Buck, Gerard Pare, Earl Gray and Burkman: Finance Committee; Jean Chick, Arthur Smith, Frank Goodwin, Dale Witman and Ed Doggett.

The Fired Dept explained to the Finance Committee their plans to remodel the South Station. After lengthy discussion the Fire Dept agreed to devise some type of 5 year plan of action. They were requested to come up with population trends and areas of growth. Ideas of a full time fire dept and a central station were discussed. The Fire dpet has decided not to request to be on the agenda for the Special Town Meeting—they will do a little more homework.

ADDROWED.